From: Winstone, Alex

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 2:03 PM

To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance; Fiona Marshall

Cc: Nina Pindham; Adisa Solanke, Grace; Louise Hine; Lavis, Adam ; B.Blitz

Subject: Further information provided following PRE/ACCC/C/2021/190 preliminary admissibility hearing

Hi Fiona,

Further to the questions raised by the Compliance Committee (ACCC) at the open session, | have attached
further information provided by the London Borough of Barnet (LBB) for urgent onward forwarding to the
ACCC ahead of their deliberations on C190.

Local Plan

The United Kingdom points to LBB’s ‘Local Development Scheme’, which the Council published online in
Sept 2021. It states that the Examination in Public of the emerging Barnet Local Plan will take place in “mid
2022”, and that “subject to outcome of examination” LBB expect to formally adopt the plan in early 2023".
See the first page at:

https://www.barnet.gov.uk/sites/default/files/local_development_scheme_2021.pdf
The communicant’s Annex 2C contains “draft” Local Plan documents, which remains the status of the Local

Plan. It has not been adopted: it must first undergo examination in public and further public consultation
before being adopted.

sPD

As to the fact that the SPD has not been adopted, please see the below correspondence from LBB
confirming it is not adopted and not being treated as if it were adopted.

Kind regards,

Alex Winstone | Policy Advisor (he/him)
Environmental Governance Team | Natural Environment, Trees and Landscapes Directorate
Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs | 2 Marsham Street | London SW1P 4DF

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy
any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored
and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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